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RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, PURNELL & HOFFMAN 
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215 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 420 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301-1841 

TELEPHONE (850) 681-6788 
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September 18, 2007 

Mr. Tom Walden 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket Nos. 070361-WU and 070362-WU 

Dear Mr. Walden: 

R. DAVID PRESCOlT 

HAROLD F. X. PURNELL 

MARSHA E. RULE 

GARY R. RUTLEDGE 

MAGGIE M. SCHULTZ 

GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANTS 

JONATHAN M. COSTELLO 

MARGARET A. MENDUNI 
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As you know, our firm represents Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. ("AUF"), the applicant in the 
above-referenced dockets. Under the Developer Agreements filed in the above-referenced dockets, 
the developer will be required to pay AUF the applicable CIAC and APFI fees as set forth in 
Attachment 5 to said Agreements. Because AUF will be collecting the applicable charges from the 
developer, this letter will confirm that AUF does not intend to bill such charges to the end user 
customers who will ultimately reside in the developments that are the subject of the amendment 
applications. 

In addition, per your request, enclosed are signature pages for both agreements reflecting that 
the Agreements have been executed by both the developer and AUF. 

If you have any questions or need any further information, piease do not hesitate to contact 
me. 

Sincerely, 

KAHIrl 
Enclosures 
cc: Mr. Carl Smith, with enclosures 
aquautilities/waldenItr 
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IN =SS WZiERBOF, intending to be legally bound, athe pllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll heteto 
have duIy executed this Agreement on the data 5rst Written. 


